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Lane County School District 4J 
200 North Monroe Street 
Eugene, OR  97402-4295 

 
 
To: Vendors 
From: Julie Cone, Purchasing Analyst 
        PH: (541) 790-7620; E-Mail: solicitations@4j.lane.edu 
 
Date: February 24, 2016 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To 

ISD 16-231 
Network Switch Equipment – Ed Center Data Center 

 
 
The following item is being issued to the above referenced ISD 16-231.  All other specifications, 
requirements, terms and conditions of this ISD shall remain unchanged. 
 

1. Vendor Question: 
Q: Is Juniper product the priority or is your design based upon an equal to or better standard? 
A: All product referenced in this solicitation is to be considered on an equal to or better 
standard.   
 
Q: Do bidders have to be authorized Juniper Resellers? 
A: Vendors should be authorized resellers for the quoted platform. 
 
Q: Product should be…..New Sealed, REF, Both? 
A: All equipment needs to be original, new, sealed with original manufacturer warranty. 
 
Q: Do I need a SPIN number? 
A: Yes.  E-rate is the primary driver for this solicitation.  The successful vendor must have a 
valid SPIN number. 
 
Q: Would you consider our OSI Branded SFP’s or do you want Juniper Originals? 
A: We are not asking for optics in the lists or materials.  That said, we generally purchase 
OEM optics for our switches. 

 
 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1  
IN THE COVER LETTER OF YOUR PROPOSAL. 
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